Omaha Quilters Guild July 10, 2018 Lutheran Church of the Master Board Change Over Meeting Minutes

Call to Order

OQG President, Tammy Magill called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm.

Attendance

Angie Reed, Tammy Magill, Amy Robertson, Windy Benigno, Kerby Selmer, Angella Arndt, Carese Harstad, Barbara Andrysik, Patricia Epp, Francis Williamson, Lori Lemmers, Darcy Jorgensen, Corrinne Mittag, Debbie McMillin, Andi Chakravarti, Debbie Burchard, Helen Nance, Nancy Wells, Janelle Reed, Michelle Craig and Molly Phillips.

Welcome

President Tammy Magill welcomed everyone.

Adoption of Agenda

The agenda was adopted as presented.

Correspondence –Lori Lemmers- No Report

<u>Treasurer Report</u>- Carese Harstad presented the financial report ending June 2018 and this report will be posted on website for review.

Officer Reports

President- Tammy thanked everyone for her wonderful year as president. She deeply appreciated all the help received so the following changes could be accomplished. Groups IO (from Yahoo) and a new destination for bus trip; realigned some committee positions and the website getting a new facelift. She presented those in attendance with cup cozies as a small token of appreciation for support for her year as President. She wish Windy Benigno a wonderful upcoming year as President.

President Elect-Windy Benigno presented the incoming President Elect with her information.

Vice President Programming-Janelle Reed reported the 2018-2019 is complete. Schedule is posted on website for the upcoming year's classes and presenters.

Advisor/Past President-No Report

Unfinished Business - None

New Business – None

Committee Reports:

Newsletter Editor/Webstitcher-Amy Robertson- Amy reported she is planning to send out the OGQ newsletter this Friday and every Friday prior to the general meeting. Send her any information you would like included. She needs articles by Thursday evening. Group IO is for paid members only.

Historian-Darcy Jorgensen-Darcy reported all calendars were sold. At this time there will not be a calendar for next year.

Membership-Patricia Epps- Patricia reported there was 22 membership forms collected at Quilt show.

Membership Data-Michelle Craig-The renewals of membership is going well. Michelle thinks the Bonnie Hunter class has helped members to sign up sooner than they have in the past.

2017 Quilt Show-Angella Arndt/Janelle Reed-Angella Arndt reported that the show went very well with 230 quits entered and over 1700 paid admissions. The theme for 2019 show will be "Showers of Color". The dates are June 20-22, 2019.

Camp WannaMakeaBlankie-Amy Robertson – Amy reported that the dates for the retreat is October 26-28, 2018. Sign up information is on website.

Children's' Emergency Fund-Debbie McMillan- Debbie reported that over \$15,000 was raised at the Christmas Event. Stocking for judging was low but will encourage more for next year.

Helping Hands-Angie Reed- Angie reported that lots of quilts were donated last year to many different organizations. It was requested that for the upcoming year that Angie keep a record of the numbers of quilts donated and to whom the quilts were given.

Long Range Planning-Cindy Erickson- No Report

Holiday Party-Angella Arndt- No Report

Librarian- No Report

Small Groups-Fran Williamson-Fran and Molly Phillips will contact the small groups listed in the membership book to verify their information.

Properties-Andi Chakravarti- Andi reported the past year went well and look forward to the up coming year.

2016 - 2017 Quilt Mom- Sandy Pihlgren/Jo Rasmussen- No Report

Quilts for Hospice-Pat Varner-No Report

Quilts of Valor-Kerby Selmer-Kerby reported that she has 32 quilts on hand and they meet the 4^{th} Saturday of each month at the Quilting Place from 9 am = 4 pm.

Rising Stars-Frances Williamson- Fran has the program scheduled for the upcoming year. The schedule will be posted on OQG's website.

Spring Fling Retreat-

Bus Trip-Jeanne LeBron-No Report

Block Exchange-Barbara Andrysik- A pet theme is being looked at for the upcoming year.

Golden Thimble-Jan Fry/Amy Robertson-No Report

Announcements: The date of the September board meeting will be announce at a later date.

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 8:45 pm

Submitted by: Molly Phillips Recording Secretary